

Guido Iannoni Sebastianini

PARTNER

Guido Iannoni Sebastianini focuses on banking, finance and structured finance issues. He regularly advises multinationals, investment banks and global financial institutions in connection with acquisitions, financing of acquisitions, restructuring and structured finance transactions in the most relevant economic sectors such as, inter alia, energy, industrial and banking. He has extensive experience in finance transactions including innovative structures. In The Legal 500, Guido is mentioned as follows: "Guido Iannoni has a strong commitment to operations, with high levels of availability and presence during the mandate. He has in-depth knowledge of the bank and its needs and policies, directing legal negotiations towards solutions that are in compliance with the bank's policies".

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Partner** | 2007
Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy
- Partner** | 2007
Gianni, Origoni, Grippo & Partners, Milan, Italy
- Experience Abroad** | 2004
Linklaters, London, United Kingdom
- Associate** | 1998 – 2006
Gianni, Origoni, Grippo & Partners, Milan, Italy
- Lieutenant** | 1996 – 1997
Guardia di Finanza, Rome, Italy

EDUCATION

- 2001 – 2002**
LL.M., Corporation Law, New York University, NYC, U.S.A.
- 2001**
Admitted to the Bar. Member of the Rome Bar, Italy
- 1996**
Law Degree, *maxima cum laude*, Università degli Studi di Roma "La Sapienza", Rome, Italy



INFO

- Date of Birth**
8th October 1972
- Telephone**
+39 02 89 63 071 | +39 06 93 18 271
Fax
+39 02 89 63 07 810 | +39 06 93 18 27 403
- E-Mail**
giannoni@legance.it
- Website**
www.legance.com
- Office**
Milan, Italy
Rome, Italy
- Languages**
Italian
English

PRACTICE AREAS



Banking & Finance